
Working to be a co-operative council

Contacting the Council: Switchboard 01782 717717 . Fax 01782 711032  DX 20959 . Text 07800 140048 
Email webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk.  www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk

Civic Offices
Merrial Street
Newcastle-under-Lyme
Staffordshire
ST5 2AG

Conservation Advisory Working Party

AGENDA

PART 1 – OPEN AGENDA

1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
To receive Declarations of Interest from Members on items included in this agenda

2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS  (Pages 3 - 4)
To consider the minutes of the previous meeting(s)

3 PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS  (Pages 5 - 8)
To receive the decisions of applications which have been previously considered by this 
Working Party

4 NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED  (Pages 9 - 22)
To make observations on new applications received.

5 CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE FUND  
To consider any applications for financial assistance from the Conservation and Heritage 
Fund which may have been brought to this meeting by the officer

6 URGENT BUSINESS  
To consider any business which is urgent within the meaning of Section 100B(4) of the 
Local Government Act, 1972. 

Members: Councillors Miss J Cooper, Gardner, Johnson, Naylon (Chair) and Wright 

Date of 
meeting

Tuesday, 17th January, 2017

Time 7.00 pm

Venue Committee Room 1. Civic Offices, Merrial Street, Newcastle-
under-Lyme, Staffs ST5 2AG

Contact Geoff Durham

mailto:webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk


(Vice-Chair)

PLEASE NOTE: The Council Chamber and Committee Room 1 are fitted with a loop system.  In addition, 
there is a volume button on the base of the microphones.  A portable loop system is available for all 
other rooms.  Should you require this service, please contact Member Services during the afternoon 
prior to the meeting.

Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training/development requirements from any of  the 
items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the 
attention of the Democratic Services Officer at the close of the meeting.

Meeting Quorums :- 16+= 5 Members; 10-15=4 Members; 5-9=3 Members; 5 or less = 2 Members.
FIELD_TITLE

Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items.



Conservation Advisory Working Party - 20/12/16

1

CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY

Tuesday, 20th December, 2016
Time of Commencement: 7.00 pm

Present:- Councillor Wenslie Naylon – in the Chair

Councillors Miss J Cooper, Gardner, Johnson and Wright

Representing 
Outside Bodies

Mr D Broome, Newcastle under Lyme Civic Society
Dr S Fisher, The Victorian Society
Dr C Wakeling, Staffordshire Historic Buildings Trust

Officers Ms L Wallace

Apologies Mr J Whieldon

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest stated.

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 29 November, 2016 
be agreed as a correct record.

3. PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS 

Resolved: That the decisions on applications previously considered by 
this Working Party be received.

4. NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED 

Resolved:- That the following observations be made on the application listed below:-

31 Nantwich Road, Audley  16/00774/FUL 

The Working Party thinks the details suggest that not enough care and attention has 
been given to the existing house.  The entrance is a peculiar design and the size and 
shape of the windows are out of character with the existing buildings.

Hillcrest, The Holborn, Madeley   16/01022/FUL

The Working Party stand by their comments to the earlier scheme (16/00707/FUL) with 
regard to particular character of these burgage plots.  The scheme has made 
improvements to the size and style of the properties which are more acceptable but the 
Working Party still objects due to the fact that the number of properties is still too high and 
the proposal creates a density which is harmful to the character of the Conservation Area.  
They are concerned about the arbitrary plot which is left landlocked to the rear of the site.

Barnes Hall, Lindsay Hall and Horwood Hall, Keele University  16/01014/FUL, 
16/01015/FUL & 16/01016/FUL



Conservation Advisory Working Party - 20/12/16

2

The Working Party has considered the information for the applications and generally 
welcomes the quality of the submission and the fact that the envelope of the halls are 
staying the same, not encroaching onto new green spaces and the respect has been given 
to trees and the special landscape character.  The architects have created interesting 
spaces and landscapes and the crisp quality buildings are commended.  There are no 
objections to Barnes and the creation of a new sense of place will be an asset to this Hall.
Some members are disappointed at the loss of some of the earlier buildings on the campus 
especially at Horwood.  Earlier University buildings have evolved to create a sense of 
character, an approach which reinforces the existing qualities of the park and gardens at 
Keele, being relatively small scale and in recognisable materials.  
They Working Party strongly objects however to the limb at Lindsay (L1) which they feel is 
designed at the expense of the sense of place.    They feel this large 7 storey building will 
be harmful to the vistas from the motorway and is therefore unsympathetic and harmful to 
the character of the historic park and garden in this location.  They refer to Pevsner who 
says a “sense of living in landscape should always be present”.  Pevsner also states that 
from the motorway, Lindsay is “like a grown hill-town far away from England”.  This will be 
lost with the obtrusive L1 building.  The other proposed buildings are well orientated at 
Lindsay and follow the contours.
They are very concerned about the loss of car parking from Horwood and the general 
impact that this will have on the village given the increase in room numbers.

5. URGENT BUSINESS 

There was no Urgent Business.

COUNCILLOR WENSLIE NAYLON
Chair

Meeting concluded at 8.00 pm



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

DECISIONS OF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL ON APPLICATIONS WHICH
HAVE PREVIOUSLY BEEN CONSIDERED BY THE WORKING PARTY

For reports on all committee decisions, please follow the minutes and agendas search on the Council’s website or refer to your copy of the Planning agenda 
for the permitted date.  Reports for delegated items can be found in the public access section of the Council’s website and a direct link to the application is 
provided in the last column.

Reference Location and 
Applicant

Development Working Party Comments Planning Decision

16/00630/FUL 2 Marsh Parade, 
Newcastle 

Proposed demolition of 
existing buildings and 
erection of 4 storey 
apartment block with 
parking and public 
amenity space.

The Working Party thinks that 
the general massing and 
proportions of the proposal 
are acceptable.  However the 
details and quality of the 
development are.  Concerns 
are raised over the 
appearance of the undercroft 
opening and its asymmetry 
and the WP suggests that the 
opening is widened to match 
the width of ground floor 
windows.  The proposed wall 
may help mitigate some of 
concerns about the ground 
floor but more details are 
required. The material shown 
on the ground floor openings 
is assumed might be timber 
which in this context is not 
considered appropriate.  The 
Working Party also considers 
that the window divisions at all 
levels should be symmetrical.

Decision deferred by Planning Committee on 4th 
January 2017 to allow more time to address the 
reasons for refusal.

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/16/00630/FUL

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00630/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00630/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00630/FUL


Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

16/00494/REM Land off York Street, 
Newcastle. 

Proposed 6 dwellings – 
details of appearance 
scale and landscaping.

There are no details on 
materials and plans are 
unclear.  These details need 
to be provided before the WP 
can make useful and relevant 
comments and request that 
this is provided for its next 
meeting.

Permitted by delegated powers on 16th December 
2016

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/16/00494/REM

16/00812/LBC Sir John Offley 
Almshouses, Station 
Road, Madeley

Installation of secondary 
double glazing

No objections Permitted by delegated powers on 14th December 
2016

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/16/00812/LBC

16/00905/FUL The Ironmarket, 
Ironmarket, Newcastle 

Bifold doors to frontage The WP objects strongly to 
alteration of shop front.  It 
destroys the character and 
introduces a harmful design

Permitted by delegated powers on 21st December 
2016

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/16/00905/FUL

16/00919/FUL & 
16/00920/LBC

Gate Lodge, Brampton 
Road, Newcastle

Retention of single storey 
garage with green roof.

The WP does not object to the 
proposal but has concerns 
over the dampness of 
structure.  It recommends that 
a slight pitch might be 
practical and drainage details 
should be submitted.

Permitted by delegated powers on 21st December 
2016

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/16/00919/FUL

16/00791/FUL The Old Wood, Betley 
Hall Gardens, Betley

Garage loft conversion 
with dormer

No objections to use of loft 
space but not appropriate to 
use render on dormers.  
Alteration to rear not well 
considered and doors and 
Juliet balcony should be 

Permitted by delegated powers on 22nd December 
2016

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/16/00791/FUL

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00494/REM
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00494/REM
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00812/LBC
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00812/LBC
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00905/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00905/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00919/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00919/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00791/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00791/FUL


Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

designed.

16/00939/FUL Lake View, 21 Betley 
Hall Gardens, Betley

Rear conservatory with 
atrium roof.

The WP has no objections to 
proposal but suggests that the 
windows match the house.  
There are no rainwater details.

Permitted by delegated powers on 22nd December 
2016

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/16/00939/FUL

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00939/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00939/FUL




CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY

Reference Location and Applicant Development Remarks Link
16/00996/FUL 42 Albert Terrace, 

Wolstanton
Mr J McDonald

Front extension to existing garage, 
new bay window, porch and 
canopy.

Within Watlands Park 
Conservation Area. http://publicaccess.newcastle-

staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/16/00996/FUL

16/01049/FUL 3 Gower Street, Newcastle.
Mrs E Gillow

Proposed two storey side extension 
and single storey rear extension.

Within The Brampton 
Conservation Area

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/16/01049/FUL

16/01076/ADV Yates Wine Lodge, 
Ironmarket, Newcastle 
Stonegate Pubs

Internally illuminated fascia text 
and illuminated projecting signs

Within Newcastle 
Town Centre 
Conservation and 
affecting a Grade II 
Listed Building.

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/16/01076/ADV

16/01052/FUL 4 Barn Court, Clayton
Mrs Shepherd

Single storey side and rear 
extension.

Within Clayton 
Conservation Area.

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/16/01052/FUL

16/01054/FUL 12 Station Road, Madeley
Mr R Ball

Proposed demolition of existing 
side extension and new single 
storey side extension. 

Within Madeley 
Conservation Area.

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/16/01054/FUL

16/01104/FUL Jubilee Cottage, 5 Maer 
Village, Maer

Demolish rear extension with 
replacement single storey rear 
extension and garage/store and 
dropped kerb access

Within Maer Village 
Conservation Area

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/16/01104/FUL

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00996/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00996/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00996/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00996/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00996/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00996/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00996/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/00996/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/01049/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/01049/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/01049/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/01049/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/01076/ADV
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/01076/ADV
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/01076/ADV
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/01052/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/01052/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/01052/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/01054/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/01054/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/01054/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/01104/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/01104/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/16/01104/FUL




WOODLAND AVENUE

MARSH AVENUE

ALBERT TERRACE

The
Wulstan

(PH)

LB

MARSH WAY

DIMSDALE

PARADE EAST

Garage

SIL
VE

RD
AL

E R
OA

D

26

71

49

37

61

25

13

1

2

22

36

40

42

38

38

21

36

20

19

33

42

24

11

15

19

62

60

920

29

24

1 to
 4

New
cro

ft C
ourt

Hall

16

385200.000000

385200.000000

385300.000000

385300.000000

348
200

.00
00

00

348
200

.00
00

00

348
300

.00
00

00

348
300

.00
00

00

348
400

.00
00

00

348
400

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

16/00996/FUL
42 Albert Terrace, Wolstanton.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council
Planning & Development Services
Date 17th January 2017

1:1,250¯





Playground
Miniature Railway 6

15

17

146.0m

Greystones

PH

142.5m

11

Surgery

11
a

34

House

El Sub Sta

15

NORTHCOTE PLACE

Surgery

Earls Court

62
58 60

56

38
40

9

GRANVILLE AVENUE

17

6

9

1 t
o 1

4

21

19

KING STREET

11

1

MILLER STREET

28

36

29
GO

WE
R 

ST
RE

ET

Hotel

10

1

4

2

8

3

74

26
6

64

5

1

The

4

2a

Court

82

Car Park
Borough Arms

Police

2

Path

Bungalow

15

Northcote

4

CRED and Ward Bdy

385300.000000

385300.000000

385400.000000

385400.000000

346
300

.00
00

00

346
300

.00
00

00

346
400

.00
00

00

346
400

.00
00

00

346
500

.00
00

00

346
500

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

16/01049/FUL
3 Gower Street, Newcastle.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council
Planning & Development Services
Date 17th January 2017

1:1,250¯





70

(remains of)

1

Lancaster Building

45

TCBs

3

14

(PH)

Cross

63

MARKET LANE

5

59

58

66

3

62

SCARLETT STREET

68

49HIGH STREET

7

74

60

Roebuck Shopping Centre

Bull's Vaults

2

Shelte
r

47

64

Bank

Place

8

PH

61

17

Newcastle

Church

STREET

56

4

15

PH

50

Bank

43 45

1

15 17

4

8

33

40

44

7

11

Bank

46

51

31

5

34

35

56

43

51

CORPORATION

MERRIAL STREET

9

41

8

Shelters

48 
46

TCBs

9 11

14

41

59

PO TCBs

Bank

4

Police Station

17
Bank

29

2149

37 to 41

36

42

133.4m

6

LB

19

RY
E B

AN
K

32
Shelters

HIGH

2

3

CHEAPSIDE

57

55a

38

6

Fogg Street

Club

27
STREET

Building

FOGG ST EAST

PCs

LANE

MARKET LANE

12a 13

40

PH

4

Library

39

10

49

55
5

LAD

Methodist

Civic Offices

47

18

FOGG ST WEST

TCB

Posts

8a

3 5

IRONMARKET

20

Lancas
ter

10

El Sub Sta

16

1

7

35

58

13

57

37 39

130.2m

9 to 12

PH

York

8 to
 14

Work
s

12

52

12

25

19

1

16

El
Sub
Sta

Posts

Castle Walk

Fenton
House

1 to 8

Guildhall

Queens Parade

384800.000000

384800.000000

384900.000000

384900.000000

346
000

.00
00

00

346
000

.00
00

00

346
100

.00
00

00

346
100

.00
00

00

346
200

.00
00

00

346
200

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

16/01076/ADV
Yates Wine Lodge, Ironmarket.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council
Planning & Development Services
Date 17th January 2017

1:1,250¯





7

20

1

8

14

The

2

1

White

411
12

Gables

9

7

Playground

Clayton

10

12

Ivy Bank

THE

7

PC

16

5

Village

148.5m

4

WESTBURY ROAD

148.9m

5

Gables

Chardene

8

15

TH
E S

QU
IR

RE
LS

9

Three
11

The Green

8

Redwoods

15

10

Jackdaws

BARN COURT

148.1m

1

2

8

14

Farm

Clayton

BRAMBLES

10

Cottage

20

19

OAKDALE

Farm

T

Rose

6

12

THE SAPLINGS

The Bungalow

1

The Hayloft

The Barn

385100.000000

385100.000000

385200.000000

385200.000000

343
000

.00
00

00

343
000

.00
00

00

343
100

.00
00

00

343
100

.00
00

00

343
200

.00
00

00

343
200

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

16/01052/FUL
4 Barn Court, Clayton.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council
Planning & Development Services
Date 17th January 2017

1:1,250

Cl
ay

ton
 R

oa
d

¯





Ro
se

 C
ott

ag
e

3

Chapel

RE
D L

AN
E

GP

House

STATION ROAD

Br
idg

e H
ou

se

2

S Gantry

Cottage

Smithy

Town

Brush End

Manor
Cottage

Car Park

105.6m

12

Smithy

5

FB

Cottages

Monument

Fairmont

110.9m

11

MANOR ROAD

BAR HILL

House
Pond

MP.25
107.8m

Cottage

Almshouses

1

HAYWOOD COURT

Meadow View

3
1

4

Mirain

10

12 14

Arrice

Ye Olde

105.4m

House

Buff
 Hous

e

107.3m
Works

2

4

MA
LL

AR
D

CL
OS

E
Bar Hill

Wildlife Haven

Whistlers

The Coppice

Nook

Rookery
Barn

377100.000000

377100.000000

377200.000000

377200.000000

377300.000000

377300.000000

344
000

.00
00

00

344
000

.00
00

00

344
100

.00
00

00

344
100

.00
00

00

344
200

.00
00

00

344
200

.00
00

00

344
300

.00
00

00

344
300

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

16/01054/FUL
12 Station Road, Madeley.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council
Planning & Development Services
Date 17th January 2017

1:1,500¯





Sluice

Pond

Stone

7

9

Holly

8

10

Cottage

Cottage

Pa
th 

(um
)

Hall

121.3m

2

Maer Pool

121.3m

122.2m

Drumble

LB

Dr
ain

Old

SD

1

Croft

4

4

Maer

Vicarage

House

117.7m

Yard

Maer Mews

Stone Cottage

House

2

Yew

Gardener's Cottage

TCB
1The Garden House

Ashes

Maer Hall

Maer
Cottage

Home Farm

St Peter's Church

Stable Cottage

Path
 (um)

New
1

6

Jubilee Cottage

Boat

Bothy

House

Holly

2

The
Old

The

Sinks

Laundry

Cottage

The OldTree House

Lee's

133.2m

House

Post Office

379000.000000

379000.000000

379100.000000

379100.000000

379200.000000

379200.000000

379300.000000

379300.000000

379400.000000

379400.000000

337
900

.00
00

00

337
900

.00
00

00

338
000

.00
00

00

338
000

.00
00

00

338
100

.00
00

00

338
100

.00
00

00

338
200

.00
00

00

338
200

.00
00

00

338
300

.00
00

00

338
300

.00
00

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2013

16/01104/FUL
Jubilee Cottage, 5 Maer Village, Maer.

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council
Planning & Development Services
Date 17th January 2017

1:2,500¯




	Agenda
	2 Minutes of previous meetings
	3 Previously Considered Applications
	4 New Applications Received
	16.996.FUL 42 Albert Terrace
	16.1049.FUL 3 Gower Street
	16.1076.ADV Yates Wine Lodge
	16.1052.FUL 4 Barn Court
	16.1054.FUL 12 Station Road Madeley
	16.1104.FUL Jubilee Cottage


